From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 6/24/2013 4:59:57 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: The meaninglessness

The '05 we had on loan didn't have a hitch, if I remember correctly. Car was flawless, so never opened the hood to
see that cooler. Modern cars rock. Lots of life left on that engine at 73K -- but the next major service is pricey --
and I think it is coming up soon for you.

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 4.57 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: The meaninglessness

All 2004-2007 have the towing package with the oil cooler. CE has the air bags and towing, but no traction
control. The backup camera and dvd system pushed us to the xle. I bet you'd want an LE. The one we picked has
73k miles. Totally goldilocks.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

----- Original Message -----

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 04:52 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: The meaninglessness

Dude. I'm jealous of your ride! DO all the XLEs come with the towing package? I'm gonna want that for those
cool new hitch-mount bike racks. Nice for muddy mountain bikes.

Hear you about 3rd gen ... my dream was [ had a newer one, and although I was stoked, I thought it was a bit
tooooo big. '07 is very goldilocks.

Of course it is white. When I see the burgundy ones I cringe.

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 4:44 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: The meaninglessness

The sienna is incredible! So many buttons. R and the kids loooove it. 2007 was the right year. Full air bags,
towing package standard, and the new engine (3.5 with variable timing, very cool). I like the 2nd gen better than
3rd. And it's pearl white. Woot!
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Thanks for the reminder -- needed it today.
yours,

sid

Do Iseem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

----- Original Message -----

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 04:11 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: The meaninglessness

Wow, that was fast! 2007 was a good year. Excellent choice. I had a dream about the Sienna a few nights ago --
we had one again and I was super stoked. You guys are gonna love it!

As for the meaninglessness -- [ hear ya ... but when it gets you down, pull up your investment portfolio. You're
buying a lot for your family with a few hours of silly Helen-ness. You aren't gonna be doing that drek forever.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 4.07 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: The meaninglessness

Is getting me down today. I'm at Helen's quarterly directors' meeting. Good news -- we got a 2007 Sienna on the
higher end of the xle. Woot!

Do Iseem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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